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 K0000A Life Safety Code Recertification, 

State Licensure and Quality 

Assurance Walk-thru Survey were 

conducted by the Indiana State 

Department of Health in 

accordance with 42 CFR 483.70(a).

Survey Date:  07/11/12

Facility Number:  004902

Provider Number:  155753

AIM Number:  200813130

Surveyor:  Mark Bugni, Life Safety 

Code Specialist

At this Life Safety Code survey, 

Hampton Oaks Health Campus 

was found not in compliance with 

Requirements for Participation in 

Medicare/Medicaid, 42 CFR 

Subpart 483.70(a), Life Safety 

from Fire and the 2000 edition of 

the National Fire Protection 

Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety 

Code (LSC), Chapter 18, New 

Health Care Occupancies and 410 

IAC 16.2.

This one story facility was 

determined to be of Type V (111) 
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construction and was fully 

sprinklered.  The facility has a fire 

alarm system with smoke 

detection in the corridors, spaces 

open to the corridors, and hard 

wired smoke detectors in all 

resident rooms.  The healthcare 

portion of the facility has a 

capacity of 68 and had a census of 

47 at the time of this survey.

The facility was found in compliance with state 

law in regard to sprinkler coverage and smoke 

detector coverage.  

All areas where the residents have customary 

access were sprinklered and all areas providing 

facility services were sprinklered.

Quality Review by Robert Booher, Life Safety 

Code Specialist-Medical Surveyor on 07/16/12.

The facility was found not in compliance with the 

aforementioned regulatory requirements as 

evidenced by the following:
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SS=E

NFPA 101 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

A fire alarm system required for life safety is 

installed, tested, and maintained in 

accordance with NFPA 70 National Electrical 

Code and NFPA 72. The system has an 

approved maintenance and testing program 

complying with applicable requirements of 

NFPA 70 and 72.     9.6.1.4

1) An air shield measuring 

approx. 8" in length was placed 

around the vent to prevent it from 

affecting function of the fire 

alarm.2) No residents were 

affected by this deficiency.  The 

fire alarm is located in the 

janitor's closet in the laundry 

area.3) A one time audit of all fire 

alarms will be done by the DPO, 

to ensure no other vent concerns 

noted around the fire alarms. 4) 

Ongoing monitoring will take 

place for a minimum of 6 

months.  DPO will do audits of 

random fire alarms, to include 3 

times/week x 8 weeks, 1 

time/week x 8 weeks, and 1 

time/month x 2 months or until 

100% compliance achieved.

07/27/2012  12:00:00AMK0052Based on observation and interview, the 

facility failed to ensure 1 of 161 smoke 

detector was not installed where air flow 

would adversely affect its operation.  

Section 9.6.1.4 requires fire alarm 

systems comply with NFPA 72, National 

Fire Alarm Code.  NFPA 72, 2-3.5.1 

requires in spaces served by air handling 

systems, detectors shall not be located 

where air flow prevents operation of the 

detectors.  This deficient practice could 

affect 14 residents who use the main 

dining room, which is located adjacent to 

the Service Hall where the laundry room 

is located.

Findings include:

Based on an observation with the director 

of plant operations on 07/11/12 at 12:45 

p.m., the mop room, located in the 

laundry room, had a smoke detector 

located one and one half feet from a 

supply air duct.  This was verified by the 

director of plant operations at the time of 

observation and confirmed by the 
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administrator at the exit conference on 

07/11/12 at 1:45 p.m.

3.19(b)
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